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University of California,
Santa Barbara
ATTN: Jim Casto
Radiation Safety Officer
Environmental Health and Safety
Santa Barbara, CA 93106

Dear Mr. Casto:

As requested in your letter dated July 24, 1991, Quality Assurance
Program Approval No. 0561 has been terminated.

Your authority to use Certificate of Compliance No. 9009 under the
general license provisions of 10 CFR 71.12 is also terminated.

Please note that records required by 10 CFR Part 71.91 are to be
retained for a pericd of three years.

Sincerely,

5/ Cf;ﬂzpctvfgi ;bkuyéﬁe~1¢é§¢

Charles E. MacbDonald, Chief

Transportation Branch

Division of Safeguards and
Transportation, NMSS
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